
Colorado Transportation Investment Office Memorandum 
To: Colorado Transportation Investment Office Board of Directors 
From: Kelly Brown, Chief Toll Operations Officer  
Date: July 10, 2024 

Subject: Commercial Back-Office System and Operations Procurement 
Update 

Purpose 

To brief the Colorado Transportation Investment Office (CTIO) Board of Directors (Board) on the 
outcome of the Commercial Back-Office System and Operations (CBOS) procurement. 

Action 

Staff requests Board approval of Resolution #448, Commercial Back-Office System and 
Operations Procurement Approval. 

Background 

Please see the attached presentation for background and timeline on the CBOS procurement. 

Options 

• Approve Resolution #447 and authorize the CTIO Director to execute the final 
negotiated contract with the selected vendor. Staff Recommendation.

• Review the presentation and Resolution #448 and request clarification on the 
procurement process and/or resolution.

• Review the presentation and do not approve Resolution #447.

Attachments 
• Attachment A: CTIO Commercial Back-Office System and Operations Procurement Update
• Attachment B: Resolution #447
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